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State Listings of Licensed Professions in the

State
Notes

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies 
Scroll down to “Division Information and Programs” to review the dropdowns for
Healthcare Professions Programs and Occupational Professions and Business
Programs

Connecticut
Department of Consumer Protection –
Boards and Commissions

Scroll down to alpha list of individual boards.

Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Scroll down to the list of professions

District of
Columbia

Department of Licensing and Consumer
Protection's (DLCP) Business and
Professional Licensing Administration 

Occupational and Professional Licensing (OPL)

125 occupational and professional categories

Florida
Division of Library and Information
Services – Professional Licensing

Georgia
Secretary of State – Professional
Licensing Board Division
(enter licensing from first drop down)

Georgia Licensing Boards - List 

Guam No territory listing of professions found

Hawaii
Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs – Professional &
Vocational Licensing

Scroll down to Boards and Programs Lists

Idaho Online Services Note dropdown “Professional License” and “Select Agency”

Illinois
Professional Regulated by Illinois
Department of Financial and
Professional Regulation (IDFPR)

Alpha dropdown list of professions

Indiana Indiana Professional Licensing Agency
Iowa Other Professional Licensure Links related to professional licensure that are not related to health or medicine.

Kansas

https://dpo.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Agency-Administration/About-Us/Boards-and-Commissions
https://dpr.delaware.gov/
https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1614311
https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1623071
https://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/
https://sos.ga.gov/search?division=SOS+Office&board=&type=&query=boards+and+licensed+professions#
https://sos.ga.gov/page/georgia-licensing-boards
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://www.idaho.gov/services/?s=professional%20license
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/boards.htm
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/home
http://dpl.ky.gov/submenu.aspx?menuid=25
https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/oplic.shtml
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Ohio Licenses & Permits

You may wish to enter the name of the desired profession in the search bar as the
alpha listing is very expansive. 

On January 2, 2023, the Ohio governor signed 
SB 131
 for applicants holding an out-of-state license to obtain a license in Ohio for that
occupation under certain circumstances.

Oklahoma
Employment Security Commission –
Oklahoma Licensed and Certified
Occupations

See more information on the 
license's requirements
 is a 2018 pdf document

Oregon Agencies A to Z
You may wish to enter the name of the desired profession in the search bar as the
alpha listing is very expansive.

Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Professional Licensing –
Business and Health Related Boards

Puerto Rico Departmento de Estado – Services 
The website header dropdown indicates Examining Boards and Registration and
Licensing Office, but the dropdown items are not hyperlinked.

Rhode Island
Professional Licensing Renewal

Department of Health
Scroll down the Licensee Information

South Carolina
Division of Professional and
Occupational Licensing Boards (POL)

South Dakota
Department of Labor and Regulation –
All South Dakota Occupational
Licensing Agencies

Tennessee
Department of Commerce and
Insurance – Regulatory Boards

Texas
Department of Licensing & Regulation –
Programs Licensed and Regulated by
TDLR

US Virgin Islands
Department of Licensing and Consumer
Affairs

https://ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/site/jobs/resources/licenses-and-permits
https://search-prod.lis.state.oh.us/solarapi/v1/general_assembly_134/bills/sb131/EN/05/sb131_05_EN?format=pdf
https://oklahoma.gov/oesc/labor-market/licensed-occupations.html
https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/oesc/documents/labor-market/publications/occupation-and-wages/oklahoma-licensed-certified-occupations-2018.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/Pages/a_to_z_listing.aspx
https://business.phila.gov/pennsylvania-professional-licensing/
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/home
https://www.ri.gov/Licensing/index.php
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php
https://llr.sc.gov/professions.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/boards_commissions_councils_all.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/licenses.htm
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses.html
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Vermont
Secretary of State – Office of
Professional Regulations

Virginia

Department of Professional and
Occupational Regulation – Professions
and Occupations

Health Regulatory Boards

Washington
State Department of Licensing – List of
Licenses

Note Search Bar

West Virginia Secretary of State - Professional Boards This is a pdf list

Wisconsin
Department of Safety and Professional
Services

Note Search Bar

Wyoming
Administration and Information –
Professional Licensing Boards

Scroll down to “List of Boards Supported by A&I”.

https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/ProfessionsAndOccupations/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
https://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/Business/DocF8BSnRI(https://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.erlRnerm94mdftps://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/BusinessdspocFiBSnRIpageoflicenses.ea.gefault.aspxtps://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/Businessai.wyoBSnRIdivies.ea.dir 36ors-offctiAction/URI(al-Actioning-bnerm9tps

